

### **COLLECTION SUMMARY**

**Collection title:** DeWitt County Courthouse Papers

**Dates:** 1986, undated

**Size:** 0.5 box

**Shelf location:** M 2.6

**Creator/Collector:** Various

**Acquisition info.:** Unknown

Accruals: None

**Custodial history:** Unknown

**Language(s):** English

**Repository:** Vespasian Warner Public Library District

**Processed by:** Various

**Conservation notes:** None



ii

### **RIGHTS AND ACCESS**

#### **Access restrictions**

Collection is open for research. The collection or parts of the collection may not leave the library building.

## Physical access restrictions

None

## **Technical access restrictions**

None

## **Publication rights**

The Vespasian Warner Public Library does not establish copyright for items.



iii

#### INFORMATION FOR RESEARCHERS

#### **Preferred citation**

[item identification], DeWitt County Courthouse Papers, Vespasian Warner Public Library District, Clinton, Illinois

### **Related collections**

None

## **Separated material**

None

### **Published descriptions**

Not applicable

## **Location of originals**

Not applicable

## **Location of copies**

Not applicable

#### **Publication note**

Not applicable

## **Subject headings**

Courthouses—DeWitt County (Ill.) Historic buildings—DeWitt County (Ill.)

.



iv

### SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

Contains copies of photographs and drawings of the old DeWitt County Courthouse before and after the tower was removed in the 1940s. Also includes pamphlets featuring the new courthouse, opened in 1986, and reproductions of programs from the dedication of the old ("new") courthouse in 1894.



### 1

# **COLLECTION INVENTORY**

Folder Title	Box <u>Number</u>	Folder <u>Number</u>
Courthouse Photographs and Drawings	1	1
Courthouse Photographs and Postcard	1	2
Courthouse Pamphlets and Dedication Booklet	1	3
Courthouse Pamphlet	1	4
Newspaper clipping of the 3 <sup>rd</sup> Courthouse demolition, 1987	1	5
Photograph of old DeWitt County Courthouse, 1849 (-1893)(?)	1	6
"Laying the Cornerstone" –DeWitt County Courthouse program, 1893	1	7